
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

General Meeting 
Packet 

December 10, 2018 
 

1 of 51



Posted        12-05-2018 at P.O., Library, and City Hall 

 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Gustavus City Council: 
Mayor (Seat C): 
Calvin Casipit 
calvin.casipit@gustavus-ak.gov 
Term Expires 2020 
 
Vice Mayor (Seat G): 
Susan Warner 
susan.warner@gustavus-ak.gov 
Term Expires 2021 
 
Council Member (Seat A): 
Cheryl Cook 
cheryl.cook@gustavus-ak.gov 
Term Expires 2019 
 
Council Member (Seat B): 
Jake Ohlson 
jake.ohlson@gustavus-ak.gov 
Term Expires 2019 
 
Council Member (Seat D): 
Mike Taylor 
mike.taylor@gustavus-ak.gov 
Term Expires 2020 
 
Council Member (Seat E): 
Erin Ohlson 
erin.ohlson@gustavus-ak.gov 
Term Expires 2021 
 
Council Member (Seat F): 
Brittney Cannamore  
brittney.cannamore@gustavus-
ak.gov 
Term Expires 2021 
 
Gustavus City Hall: 
City Administrator-Tom Williams 
administrator@gustavus-ak.gov 
 
City Clerk-Karen Platt 
clerk@gustavus-ak.gov 
 
City Treasurer-Phoebe Vanselow 
treasurer@gustavus-ak.gov 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

1. Call to Order 
2. Roll Call 
3. Approval of Minutes: 

A. Special Meeting Minutes 11-19-2018  
B. General Meeting Minutes 11-19-2018 
C. Special Meeting Minutes 11-28-2018 
D. Special Meeting 12-03-2018 

4. Mayor’s Request for Agenda Changes: 
5. Committee/Staff Reports: 

A. Marine Facilities 
B. City Administrator 
C. Financial 

6. Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items: 
7. Consent Agenda:  

A.  Snug Harbor Renewal Liquor License Application  
B. Certificate of Destruction 
C. Introduce FY19-11NCO for AMLIP Capital Improv 

Current transfer 
D. Introduce FY19-12NCO for AMLIP Reserve 

8. Ordinance for Public Hearing: 
A. Approve FY19-09NCO Endowment Fund Grant 

Transfer (Introduced 11-19-2018) 
B. Approve FY19-10NCO CP17-02 DRC Closeout 

(Introduced 11-19-2018) 
9.  Unfinished Business: 
10. New Business: 

A. Approve expenditure of $10,500 to Altman, Rogers 
and Co. for Review Services of FY18 per their 
Engagement Letter 

B. CY18-31 Resolution to Award Endowment Fund 
Earnings For 2019  

C. CY18-32 A Resolution Adopting an Alternative 
Allocation Method for the FY19 Shared Fisheries 
Business Tax Program and Certifying that this 
Allocation Method Fairly Represents the 
Distribution of Significant Effects of Fisheries 
Business Activity in FMA 17: Northern Southeast 
Area  

11. City Council Reports: 
A. Mayor 

12. City Council Questions and Comments: 
13. Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items: 
14. Executive Session:  
15. Adjournment: 
 
 

 
 

  GUSTAVUS CITY COUNCIL 
GENERAL MEETING 

DECEMBER 10, 2018 
7:00PM AT CITY HALL 

 

mailto:mike.taylor@gustavus-ak.gov


 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Approval of 
Minutes 

  
 

3 of 51



GUSTAVUS CITY COUNCIL 
GENERAL MEETING MINUTES 

November 19, 2018 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER: 
 A General Meeting of the Gustavus City Council is called to order on November 19, 2018, at 

7:00pm by Mayor Casipit.  There are four (4) members of the public in attendance at Gustavus 
City Hall. 

 
2. ROLL CALL: 

 Mayor Casipit 
 Vice Mayor Warner 
 Council Member Cook 
 Council Member Taylor 
 Council Member Jake Ohlson 
 Council Member Brittney Cannamore 
 Council Member Erin Ohlson 
 

There are 7 members present, and a quorum exists 
 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

A. Special Meeting Minutes 09-24-18  
MOTION:  Council Member E. Ohlson moves to approve the Special Meeting Minutes from  
September 24, 2018  
SECONDED BY:  Council Member Cook 
PUBLIC COMMENT:  None 
COUNCIL COMMENT: None 
ROLL CALL VOTE ON MOTION  
YES: E. Ohlson, Warner, J. Ohlson, Cannamore, Cook, Taylor, Casipit 
NO:  
MOTION PASSES/FAILS 7/0 
B. Special Meeting Minutes 10-05-2018 

Clerks Note: Special Meeting Minutes 10-05-2018 were approved at the 10-08-2018 General 
Meeting.  

C. General Meeting Minutes 10-08-2018 
MOTION:  Council Member Cannamore moves to approve the General Meeting Minutes from  
October 8, 2018  
SECONDED BY:  Council Member J. Ohlson 
PUBLIC COMMENT:  None 
COUNCIL COMMENT: None 
ROLL CALL VOTE ON MOTION:  
YES: Cannamore, Warner, E. Ohlson, Casipit, Cook, Taylor, J. Ohlson 
NO: 0 
MOTION PASSES/FAILS 7/0 
D. Special Meeting Minutes 10-10-2018 
MOTION:  Council Member Cook moves to approve the Special Meeting Minutes from  
October 10, 2018  
SECONDED BY:  Vice Mayor Warner 
PUBLIC COMMENT:  None 
COUNCIL COMMENT: None 
ROLL CALL VOTE ON MOTION  
YES: Cook, Casipit, Taylor, Cannamore, E. Ohlson, J. Ohlson, Warner 
NO: 0 
MOTION PASSES/FAILS 7/0 

4 of 51



 
E. Special Meeting Minutes 11-08-2018  
MOTION:  Council Member Taylor moves to approve the Special Meeting Minutes from  
November 8, 2018  
SECONDED BY:  Council Member J. Ohlson 
PUBLIC COMMENT:  None 
COUNCIL COMMENT: None 
ROLL CALL VOTE ON MOTION  
YES: Warner, Taylor, Cook, Casipit, E. Ohlson, J. Ohlson, Cannamore 
NO: 0 
MOTION PASSES/FAILS 7/0 
 

4. MAYOR'S REQUEST FOR AGENDA CHANGES: 
 Hearing no objections, Mayor Casipit announced the agenda as set 
 
5. COMMITTEE REPORTS/STAFF REPORTS: 

A. GVA  
1) Warner 
2) J. Ohlson 

B. GCEP 
1) Conflict of Interest Hearing 
 Council Member E. Ohlson declared a conflict of interest regarding CEO of Preschool and being a 

Council Member.  
           

Mayor Casipit presided over the hearing and made the determination that a conflict of interest does 
not exist for her to provide a report on the program 

 
CEO, Erin Ohlson provided a written and oral report 

a) Warner 
C. DRC Master, Paul Berry provided a written and oral report 

1) J. Ohlson 
2) Warner  
3) E. Ohlson 

D. Clerk, Karen Platt provided a written and oral report 
1) Casipit 

E. City Administrator, Tom Williams provided a written and oral report 
1) Warner  
2) Casipit 
3) Cook 
4) E. Ohlson 
5) J. Ohlson 
6) Taylor 

F. Financial-Treasurer Phoebe Vanselow provided a written report 
1) Cook 
2) Taylor 
3) Warner 

 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS:  

a) Chris Gabriel-Gustavus Community Center update 
b) Sean Neilson-Road Name Changes 

1) Cannamore 
2) Taylor 

 
7. CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Introduce FY19-09NCO Endowment Fund Grant Transfer 

5 of 51



B. Introduce FY19-10NCO CP17-02 DRC Closeout 
C. Certificate of Destruction 
MOTION:  Council Member J. Ohlson moves to approve the Consent Agenda 
SECONDED BY:  Council Member Cook 
PUBLIC COMMENT: None 
COUNCIL COMMENT:  

1) Erin Ohlson 
Hearing no objections, the Consent Agenda is passed by unanimous consent 

 
8.  ORDINANCE FOR PUBLIC HEARING 

A. Approve FY19-07NCO Admin Budget (introduced 10-08-2018)  
MOTION:  Vice Mayor Warner moves to approve FY19-07NCO Admin Budget 
SECONDED BY:  Council Member J. Ohlson 
PUBLIC COMMENT: None 
COUNCIL COMMENT: None 
ROLL CALL VOTE ON MOTION:  
YES: Cook, E. Ohlson, Warner, J. Ohlson, Casipit, Cannamore, Taylor 
NO: 0 
MOTION PASSES/FAILS 7/0 
 

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
10. NEW BUSINESS: 

A. Resolution CY19-29 Benefits Policy & Policy 
 MOTION: Council Member Cook moves to approve Resolution CY17-29 Benefits Policy & 
 Procedure  
 SECONDED BY: Council Member E. Ohlson 
 PUBLIC COMMENT:  

1) Paul Berry 
 COUNCIL COMMENT:  

1) Taylor 
2) Warner 
3) Cook 
4) J. Ohlson 

MOTION AS AMENDED: Council Member Cook moves to approve as amended Resolution CY17-
29 Benefits Policy by striking the works “part-time” in the second and third paragraph of VI. 
Flexible Work Schedule 

 ROLL CALL VOTE ON MOTION  
 YES: Casipit, E. Ohlson, J. Ohlson, Taylor, Cook, Cannamore, Warner 
 NO: 0 
 MOTION PASSES/FAILS 7/0 

B. Resolution CY19-30 City Water 
MOTION: Mayor Casipit moves to approve Resolution CY17-30 in support of the City of 
Gustavus adopting utility powers to provide bulk drinking water  

 SECONDED BY:  Council Member Taylor 
 PUBLIC COMMENT: None 
 COUNCIL COMMENT:  

1) J. Ohlson 
2) Cook 
3) Taylor 
4) E. Ohlson 
5) Cannamore 
6) Warner 
7) Casipit 

6 of 51



MOTION: Council Member Cook moves to postpone Resolution CY17-30 to the next Special 
Meeting to be held on November 28, 2018 at 7:00pm. 

 SECONDED BY:  Council Member Cannamore 
 PUBLIC COMMENT: None 
 COUNCIL COMMENT:  
 ROLL CALL VOTE ON MOTION TO POSTPONE TO A CERTAIN TIME:  
 YES: Taylor, Cook, E. Ohlson, Warner, Cannamore, J. Ohlson, Casipit 
 NO: 0 
 MOTION PASSES/FAILS 7/0 

1) Cook 
2) J. Ohlson 
3) Taylor 

 
11. CITY COUNCIL REPORTS: 
 
12. CITY COUNCIL QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS: 

1) J. Ohlson-Potential Conflict of Interest 
2) Cannamore-Potential Conflict of Interest 
3) E. Ohlson-Potential Conflict of Interest 
4) Casipit-Appearance of conflicts and real conflicts 
5) Cook-Alaska Airlines Mileage  

 
13. PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS: None 
 
14. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
15. ADJOURNMENT: 
 Hearing no objections, Mayor Casipit adjourns the meeting at 9:24pm. 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________________ ________________ 
Calvin Casipit, Mayor Date 
   
 
 
_____________________________________ ________________ 
Attest: Karen Platt, City Clerk Date 
 
 

7 of 51



GUSTAVUS CITY COUNCIL 
SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 

November 19, 2018 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER: 
 A Special Meeting of the Gustavus City Council is called to order on November 19, 2018, at 6:30 pm by Mayor 

Casipit.  There are five (5) members of the public in attendance at Gustavus City Hall. 
 
2. ROLL CALL: 
  Mayor Casipit 
  Vice Mayor Warner 
  Council Member Cook 
  Council Member J. Ohlson 
  Council Member Taylor 
  Council Member E. Ohlson 
  Council Member Cannamore 
 
There are 7 members present, and a quorum exists 
 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
4. MAYOR'S REQUEST FOR AGENDA CHANGES: None 
5. COMMITTEE REPORTS/STAFF REPORTS: 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS: None 
7. CONSENT AGENDA: 
8.  ORDINANCE FOR PUBLIC HEARING: 
9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 
10. NEW BUSINESS: 

A. Resolution CY19-31 USFS Roadless Rule 
MOTION: Council Member Casipit moves to adopt Resolution CY19-31 USFS Roadless Rule 
SECONDED: Cook 
PUBLIC COMMENT:  

1) Jim Mackovjak 
2) Kim Heacox 

a. Council Member Taylor 
COUNCIL COMMENT:  

1) Mike Taylor 
2) Erin Ohlson 
3) Jake Ohlson 
4) Calvin Casipit 

ROLL CALL VOTE: 
YES: Cannamore, Casipit, Cook, J. Ohlson, E. Ohlson, Taylor, Warner 
NO:  
MOTION PASSES / FAILS  7/0 

11. CITY COUNCIL REPORTS: 
12. CITY COUNCIL QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS: None 
13. PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS: 

1) Jim Mackovjak 
14. EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
15. ADJOURNMENT: 
 Hearing no objections, Mayor Casipit adjourns the meeting at 6:53 pm. 
 
 
_____________________________________  __________  
Calvin Casipit, Mayor                          Date 
 
_____________________________________  __________ 
Attest: Karen Platt, City Clerk              Date  

8 of 51



GUSTAVUS CITY COUNCIL 
SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 

November 28, 2018 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER: 
 A Special Meeting of the Gustavus City Council is called to order on November 28, 2018, at 7:02 pm by Mayor 

Casipit.  There are nine (9) members of the public in attendance at Gustavus City Hall. 
 
2. ROLL CALL: 
 Comprising a quorum of the City Council the following are present: 
  Mayor Casipit 
  Vice Mayor Warner 
  Council Member Cook 
  Council Member J. Ohlson 
  Council Member Taylor 
  Council Member E. Ohlson 
  Council Member Cannamore 
 
There are 7 members present, and a quorum exists 
 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
4. MAYOR'S REQUEST FOR AGENDA CHANGES: None 
5. COMMITTEE REPORTS/STAFF REPORTS: 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS: None 
7. CONSENT AGENDA: 
8.  ORDINANCE FOR PUBLIC HEARING: 
9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 

A. Resolution CY18-30 City Water  
MOTION: Council Member Cook moved to adopt Resolution CY18-30 City Water as amended 
SECONDED: E. Ohlson 
PUBLIC COMMENT:  

1) Janet Neilson 
2) Nicole Grewe  
3) Kelly Mclaughlin 
4) Karen Sargent 
5) Kathy Hocker 

COUNCIL COMMENT:  
1) J. Ohlson 
2) Taylor 
3) Casipit 
4) Cook 
5) Warner 
6) E. Ohlson 
7) Cannamore 

ROLL CALL VOTE: 
YES: Cannamore, Warner, E. Ohlson, Casipit, Cook, Taylor, J. Ohlson 
NO:  
MOTION PASSES / FAILS  7/0 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

9 of 51



 
10. NEW BUSINESS: 
11. CITY COUNCIL REPORTS: 
12. CITY COUNCIL QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS:  

a) Casipit 
b) E. Ohlson 
c) Taylor 

13. PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS: 
a) Whitney Rapp 

14. EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
15. ADJOURNMENT: 
 Hearing no objections, Mayor Casipit adjourns the meeting at 8:20 pm. 
 
 
 
_____________________________________  __________  
Calvin Casipit, Mayor                          Date 
 
_____________________________________  __________ 
Attest: Karen Platt, City Clerk              Date  

10 of 51



GUSTAVUS CITY COUNCIL 
SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 

December 3, 2018 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER: 
 A Special Meeting of the Gustavus City Council is called to order on December 3, 2018, at 7:00 pm by 

Mayor Casipit.  There are three (3) members of the public in attendance at Gustavus City Hall. 
 
2. ROLL CALL: 
 Comprising a quorum of the City Council the following are present: 
  Mayor Casipit 
  Vice Mayor Warner 

 Council Member Cook 
 Council Member J. Ohlson 
 Council Member Taylor 
 Council Member E. Ohlson 
 Council Member Cannamore 
 
There are 7 members present, and a quorum exists 

 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
4. MAYOR'S REQUEST FOR AGENDA CHANGES: None 
5. COMMITTEE REPORTS/STAFF REPORTS: 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS:  

a) Kelly Mclaughlin 
7. CONSENT AGENDA: 
8.  ORDINANCE FOR PUBLIC HEARING: 
9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 
10. NEW BUSINESS: 
11. CITY COUNCIL REPORTS: 
12. CITY COUNCIL QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS: None 
13. PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS: None 
14. EXECUTIVE SESSION: 

A. Discuss actions relating to the PFAS contamination that has confidential and legal implications 
MOTION: Mayor Casipit moved to enter Executive Session to discuss actions relating to the PFAS 
contamination that has confidential and legal implications  
SECONDED: Council Member Warner 
ROLL CALL VOTE:  
YES: Cannamore, Warner, E. Ohlson, Casipit, Cook, Taylor, J. Ohlson 
NO:  
MOTION PASSES / FAILS  7/0 
 

 Mayor Casipit closed the Special Meeting and opened the Executive Session at 7:15pm. 
 

MOTION: Council Member Taylor moved to close the Executive Session and reopen the Special Meeting.  
SECONDED: Council Member Cook 
Hearing no objections motion passes by unanimous consent 

 
 Mayor Casipit closed the Executive Session and opened the Special Meeting at 8:17 pm. 

 
15. ADJOURNMENT: 
 Hearing no objections, Mayor Casipit adjourns the meeting at 8:18pm. 
 
_____________________________________  __________  
Calvin Casipit, Mayor                          Date 
 
_____________________________________  __________ 
Attest: Karen Platt, City Clerk              Date  

11 of 51



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Mayor’s Request 
for Agenda 
Changes  

 
 

12 of 51



 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Committee/Staff 
Reports 

   
 

13 of 51



Marine Facilities Coordinator (MFC) Quarterly Staff Report 

Ben Sadler, Marine Facilities Coordinator/Harbormaster 

Tuesday, December 10th, 2018 

 

My last quarterly report was at the September 10th General Meeting, and my 
next quarterly report is scheduled for the June 10th General Meeting. 

General Day to Day 

Harbormaster 

In my role as Harbormaster, I have continued to monitor activities at both the 
Dock facility and the Salmon River Boat Harbor. I have been able to maintain the 
waterless restrooms located at the Beach and the Salmon River Park with little 
effort thanks to the kindness of the users. Except for one or two users, the trash 
and recyclables from the Beach receptacles have been free of household waste. 
Since my last report, I have removed approximately 112 #’s of recyclable material 
and 150 #’s of trash from the Beach receptacles bringing my yearly totals to 280 
#’s of recyclable material and 676 #’s of trash.  

I have been able to continue repairs on all surfaces of the City-owned floats. With 
the exception of a few places, I have been able to do this without buying new 
materials. I chose to wait for the few places that need replacement rather than 
repair until next spring. I thought we might get a little extra life out of them if we 
waited until after winter to add new wood.  

The replacement transition ramp will be installed this winter and ready to use 
next spring with the small float that remained in storage in the Salmon River this 
summer. Repairs to the hinge on the angled transition plate in use on the dock 
float will also be fixed at that time. 

I have also continued to walk the Beach and Boat Harbor weekly to remove trash 
and inspect the Marine facilities located at them.  

Marine Facilities Coordinator 

In my role as Marine Facilities Coordinator, I have begun working with Tom and 
Phoebe on next year’s budget and FY20 Capital Improvement projects. I have also 



been working closely with Fairweather Construction on formulating a plan for the 
removal of derelict vessels from the Salmon River Boat Harbor. At this time, I have 
8 vessels slated for removal and have identified floats for removal and possible 
replacement. Tom and I are working on budget proposals that will include funding 
for buying some City owned and maintained floats to replace current floats that 
need to be removed from City property. We have identified a couple of floats that 
present hazards and plan to start out by replacing these, with the intention of 
replacing them all with City owned floats in the future. 

In my role as Marine Facilities Coordinator, I have also continued to work on 
projects at the Library and City Hall. 

 

Salmon River Boat Harbor Clean-up Project 

 

I have completed three of the five phases that I identified in the SRH Clean-up 
project scoping document. The two remaining phases are the removal of derelict 
boats and floats and the creation of a picnic area. These phases are at different 
stages of completion. 

1. Picnic tables and barbeque pits. A spot has not yet been identified. I have not 
begun this phase of the Project. 

2. Removing derelict wooden boats and floats. Some boats and floats have been 
slated for removal. I am working with Fairweather Construction to have this phase 
of the project completed by June of 2019.  

The remainder of work discussed in the scoping document will be the continued 
removal and replacement of the current wooden floats with City owned and 
maintained floats. There is currently $26137.43 left in the Capital Project 
Improvement Fund slated for this project. Based on the disposal costs from 2015 
(5 boats sent with Frontier Freight to Capitol Disposal in Juneau), I am estimating 
that we can remove the boats currently impounded and slated for removal for 
$10,000. This figure includes removal by Fairweather Construction, shipping by 
Frontier Freight, and disposal in Juneau. 

Thank you.   Report compiled by BPS on 12/06/18 



Nov 30, 18

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
AMLIP Capital Improv Current (0630598.1) 13,020.28
AMLIP Capital Improv Long-Term (0630598.2) 706,268.79
AMLIP Repair & Replacement (0630598.3) 317,407.51
AMLIP Road Maint - Unencumbered (0630598.4) 251,178.98
AMLIP Road Maint - Encumbered (0630598.8) 51,233.36
APCM.Endowment Fund 1,415,138.50
FNBA - Checking 712,793.28
FNBA Endowment Fund - Checking 27,773.07
FNBA First Investment Account 751,211.22
Petty Cash 119.31

Total Checking/Savings 4,246,144.30

Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable 8,051.26

Total Accounts Receivable 8,051.26

Total Current Assets 4,254,195.56

TOTAL ASSETS 4,254,195.56

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 108.30

Total Accounts Payable 108.30

Credit Cards
Bank of America Alaska Air Visa 4,903.92

Total Credit Cards 4,903.92

Other Current Liabilities
Payroll Liabilities

State Unemployment 466.67

Total Payroll Liabilities 466.67

Total Other Current Liabilities 466.67

Total Current Liabilities 5,478.89

Total Liabilities 5,478.89

Equity
Fund Balance 3,028,910.86
Opening Bal Equity 1,084,743.57
Net Income 135,062.24

Total Equity 4,248,716.67

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 4,254,195.56

4:10 PM City of Gustavus
12/05/18 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2018

Page 1

17 of 51



Jul - Nov 18 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Returned Check Charges 30.00
Business License Fees 250.00 3,500.00 -3,250.00 7.1%
Donations 475.00 1,000.00 -525.00 47.5%
DRC Income 58,059.17 89,480.00 -31,420.83 64.9%

Federal Revenue
Payment In Lieu of Taxes 107,167.43 107,000.00 167.43 100.2%

Total Federal Revenue 107,167.43 107,000.00 167.43 100.2%

Fundraising 80.00 700.00 -620.00 11.4%

GVFD Income 4,082.81 8,000.00 -3,917.19 51.0%

Interest Income 7,271.85 14,500.00 -7,228.15 50.2%
Lands Income 9,736.00 8,000.00 1,736.00 121.7%

Lease Income 6,157.00 12,541.42 -6,384.42 49.1%

Library Income 304.30 1,500.00 -1,195.70 20.3%
Marine Facilities Income 1,845.00 16,250.00 -14,405.00 11.4%

State Revenue
Community Assistance Program 85,461.43 85,461.43 0.00 100.0%
Shared Fisheries Business Tax 328.76 1,500.00 -1,171.24 21.9%

Total State Revenue 85,790.19 86,961.43 -1,171.24 98.7%

Tax Income
Retail Tax Income 234,147.72 339,000.00 -104,852.28 69.1%
Room Tax Income 49,498.66 65,000.00 -15,501.34 76.2%
Fish Box Tax 12,330.00 15,000.00 -2,670.00 82.2%
Penalties & Interest 1,080.06 0.00 1,080.06 100.0%
Tax Exempt Cards 10.00 150.00 -140.00 6.7%

Total Tax Income 297,066.44 419,150.00 -122,083.56 70.9%

Total Income 578,315.19 768,582.85 -190,267.66 75.2%

Gross Profit 578,315.19 768,582.85 -190,267.66 75.2%

Expense
Administrative Costs 1,581.47 14,300.00 -12,718.53 11.1%
Advertising 503.57 500.00 3.57 100.7%
Ambulance Billing Expense 1,085.50 1,000.00 85.50 108.6%
Bank Service Charges 1,340.06 2,250.00 -909.94 59.6%

Building 12,069.81 14,380.06 -2,310.25 83.9%

Contractual Services 19,921.02 55,500.00 -35,578.98 35.9%

Dues/Fees 1,755.99 6,950.00 -5,194.01 25.3%

Economic Development Services
GVA 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 100.0%

Total Economic Development Services 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 100.0%

Election Expense 276.70 250.00 26.70 110.7%
Equipment 6,780.38 14,896.00 -8,115.62 45.5%

Freight/Shipping 11,769.03 19,050.00 -7,280.97 61.8%

Fundraising Expenses 0.00 600.00 -600.00 0.0%

General Liability 3,827.10 5,001.38 -1,174.28 76.5%
Holiday gift 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%
Library Materials -12.06 600.00 -612.06 -2.0%

Marine Facilities 2,087.50 4,625.46 -2,537.96 45.1%

Occupational Health 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%

4:14 PM City of Gustavus
12/05/18 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual COG Accrual
Accrual Basis July through November 2018

Page 1

18 of 51



Jul - Nov 18 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Payroll Expenses 174,080.87 438,148.05 -264,067.18 39.7%

Professional Services 11,187.50 20,000.00 -8,812.50 55.9%
Public Relations 668.08 500.00 168.08 133.6%
Repair & Replacement Fund 16,067.76 20,095.76 -4,028.00 80.0%
Road Maintenance 29,690.00 85,000.00 -55,310.00 34.9%

Social Services
GCEP dba The Rookery 12,964.00 12,964.00 0.00 100.0%

Total Social Services 12,964.00 12,964.00 0.00 100.0%

Supplies 5,542.64 18,500.00 -12,957.36 30.0%

Telecommunications 9,473.99 20,500.00 -11,026.01 46.2%

Training 9,577.97 21,100.00 -11,522.03 45.4%
Travel 11,992.17 19,850.00 -7,857.83 60.4%

Utilities 8,816.82 17,200.00 -8,383.18 51.3%

Vehicle 5,917.91 10,336.95 -4,419.04 57.3%

Total Expense 378,965.78 847,597.66 -468,631.88 44.7%

Net Ordinary Income 199,349.41 -79,014.81 278,364.22 -252.3%

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

Encumbered Funds 85,000.00 85,100.00 -100.00 99.9%

Total Other Income 85,000.00 85,100.00 -100.00 99.9%

Net Other Income 85,000.00 85,100.00 -100.00 99.9%

Net Income 284,349.41 6,085.19 278,264.22 4,672.8%

4:14 PM City of Gustavus
12/05/18 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual COG Accrual
Accrual Basis July through November 2018

Page 2

19 of 51



Accounts Receivable Detail

As of 11/30/18
$3,630.94 Delinquent Sales Tax

$4,053.16 Ambulance Transport Billing - In Progress

$200.00 Landing Fees Billing

$250.00 Penalty for Fish-Box Tax Non-Compliance

($82.84) Net of Other Minor Customer Account Balances

$8,051.26 Total

FNBA Checking Account - Unrestricted Funds Balance

As of 11/30/18 
FDIC: The standard deposit insurance coverage limit is $250,000 per depositor, per FDIC-insured bank, per ownership category.

FNBA Checking Account Balance: $712,793.28

Obligated Funds Currently in Checking Account:

DRC CP17-02 DRC: Driveway Improvements ($2,193.23)

MF CP18-01 Salmon River Harbor ($26,137.43)

Roads CP18-02 Wilson Rd Drainage ($40,000.00)

Roads CP18-03 Road Name Signs $0.00

CP18-04 LIDAR of Gustavus ($28,400.00)

DRC CP18-05 DRC Pre-Processing ($26,400.00)

DRC CP18-06 DRC Storage Bins - Jack ($18,000.00)

DRC CP18-07 Household Haz Waste Fac ($59,450.00)

GVFD CP18-08 SCBA funding NCO FY19-08 ($73,532.40)

Roads Encumbered Road Maint. Funds ($45,799.50)

Library FY19 PLA Grant ($3,780.39)

Library SoA OWL Internet Subsidy ($1,212.40)

Roads USFWS Chase Drvwy ($251.02)

Unrestricted Funds: $387,636.91

Pending Transfers:

DRC Return CP17-02 unused funds - NCO FY19-10 $2,193.23

Roads CP18-02 Roads to AMLIP for now - NCO FY19-11 $40,000.00

DRC CP18-05 DRC to AMLIP for now - NCO FY19-11 $26,400.00

DRC CP18-06 DRC to AMLIP for now - NCO FY19-11 $18,000.00

DRC CP18-07 DRC to AMLIP for now - NCO FY19-11 $59,450.00

FY19 budgeted operating expenses: $844,713.23

25% = $211,178.31

17% = $143,601.25

35% = $295,649.63

Per the Unrestricted Fund Balance Policy (Res. CY18-18), the unrestricted fund balance should be 17-

35% of the current fiscal year's operating expenses, with a target of 25%.

C:\Users\Admin\Documents\CoG TREASURER\BANKING\FNBA\Unrestricted Funds Status.xlsx

12/5/2018

20 of 51



Incoming Grants/Scholarships to City of Gustavus FY19

Dept. Purpose Date Received Amount 
Awarded QB Class Name Amount Spent

to Date Remaining Funds Notes

Library Supplies 7/13/2018 $7,000.00 FY19 PLA Grant $3,219.61 $3,780.39 
State of AK Public Library Assistance (PLA) grant for library 

materials

Reading with Rachel 7/16/2018 $571.00 Reading with Rachel $571.00 $0.00 Grant from Jon & Julie Howell

Library Internet 7/20/2018 $2,078.40 SoA OWL Internet Subsidy $866.00 $1,212.40 Alaska OWL monthly internet subsidy

Library Training spring 2019 $2,500.00 -- $2,500.00 $0.00 State of AK grant for AkLA conference reimbursement

GVFD GVFD Supplies 4/27/2018 $7,312.50 2018 VFA Grant $7,312.50 $0.00 

The Volunteer Fire Assistance (VFA) provides assistance in 

training, equipment purchases, and prevention activities, on a 

cost share basis.

City Clerk Training Spring 2018 $400.00 will be reimbursed after the institute scholarship for IIMC institute from IIMC Foundation

City Clerk Training 8/6/2018 $1,550.00 -- $1,550.00 $0.00 scholarship for FY18 IIMC institute registration

City Clerk Training 10/22/2018 $300.00 -- $300.00 $0.00 AAMC scholarship for Nov. 2018 annual conference

Council Member Training 10/29-11/211/10/2018 $863.09 -- $863.09 $0.00 State of AK/DCRA grant for travel/lodging reimbursement

$22,574.99

Outgoing Grants from City of Gustavus - Endowment Fund Grant (EFG)

Resolution Grantee Date Awarded Amount 
Awarded QB Class Name Amount Disbursed 

to Date Remaining Funds Notes

CY16-04 Gustavus Community Center 3/14/2016 $33,447.45 2016-2019 EFG - GCC $9,839.36 $23,608.09 3-year grant, ends March 15, 2019

CY17-14 Gustavus Community Center 12/12/2017 $13,812.73 2018 EFG - GCC $10,827.50 $2,985.23 

CY17-14 GCEP 12/12/2017 $4,727.21 2018 EFG - GCEP $3,600.04 $1,127.17 

CY17-14 GHAA 12/12/2017 $3,475.00 2018 EFG - GHAA $3,475.00 $0.00 

CY17-14 SRP Playground 12/12/2017 $20,000.00 2018 EFG - SRP Playground $20,000.00 $0.00 

Library

Admin

C:\Users\Admin\Documents\CoG TREASURER\CoG GRANTS\Grants Status.xlsx

12/5/2018

21 of 51



Capital Projects 2018-2023
Capital Projects Budget Requested Amount Funded Funded Project 

QuickBooks Class Name
Dept./

Committee
Short Form 
Complete

Full Scoping 
Document 
Submitted

Council Approval Funded Date Notes
Proposed 
Completion 
Date

Proposed Funding 
Source

Funded for 2018 (most by FY18-22NCO):
IT Overhaul - equipment purchases $5,000 5,000.00$            (oper. budget) Admin 2/14/2018 n/a thru budget thru budget FY18-FY19 operating budgets in progress operating budget
Preprocessing Storage & Driveway:
     Driveway Improvements ($10,000) 10,000.00$                   14,740.00$          CP17-02 DRC DRC N/A 9/16/2016 9/16/2016 3/13/2017 6/11/18 amended scoping document done AMLIP
     Storage Bins/Pallet Jack ($18,000) 18,000.00$                   18,000.00$          CP18-06 DRC Storage Bins - Jack DRC N/A 9/16/2016 9/16/2016 6/11/2018 2019 AMLIP
     Preprocessing Storage ($26,400) 26,400.00$                   26,400.00$          CP18-05 DRC Pre-Processing DRC N/A 9/16/2016 9/16/2016 6/11/2018 6/11/18 amended scoping document; Phase 1 2019 AMLIP
Household Hazardous Waste Facility 59,450.00$                   59,450.00$          CP18-07 Household Haz Waste Fac DRC N/A 12/5/2016 12/12/2016 6/11/2018 2019 AMLIP
Composting Quonset Replacement - design $2500-$5000 2,500.00$            (oper. budget) DRC N/A 1/2/2018 1/15/2018 NCO 1/15/2018 Phase 1 2019 operating budget
Central Lighting Replacement -$                     (oper. budget) Library 3/1/2018 short form rec'd; experimenting in-house FY18 operating budget done operating budget
Salmon River Harbor Clean-up & Kiosk 27,000.00$                   27,000.00$          CP18-01 Salmon River Harbor MF N/A 1/3/2017 1/9/2017 6/11/2018 in progress AMLIP
Wilson Rd. - ditching, culverts 40,000.00$                   40,000.00$          CP18-02 Wilson Rd Drainage Roads N/A 1/26/2018 5/14/2018 6/11/2018 2019 AMLIP
Road name signs 22,100.00$                   22,100.00$          CP18-03 Road Name Signs Roads N/A Jan. 2018 4/9/2018 6/11/2018 done AMLIP
LIDAR 28,400.00$                   28,400.00$          CP18-04 LIDAR of Gustavus 4/5/2018 n/a 4/9/2018 6/11/2018 2019 AMLIP
Salmon River Playground 20,000.00$                   20,000.00$          2018 EFG -  SRP Playground Admin N/A Oct. 2017 12/11/2017 12/11/2017 Endowment Fund Grant 2018 done EFG
SCBA sets x 10 $52,000-$72,000 73,532.40$          CP18-08 SCBA GVFD 2/15/2018 n/a finite purchase 11/8/2018 grant unsuccessful in 2018 in progress AMLIP

Pending for 2018:
Community Chest facility maintenance $10,000.00 -$                     DRC waiting on scoping document 2018 AMLIP
Energy audit, engineering plan Library 3/1/2018 Res. CY18-12 Phase 1 2018 AMLIP

Roof/Building Expansion $700,000 GVFD N/A 2/9/2018 2/12/2018
2018 or long-
range

CIP - state,
federal grant

Landscape Design consulting -$                     -split- 2/20/2018 Phase 1 Mid-range AMLIP
Bike Shelter $18,695.85 -$                     Library N/A 10/31/2017 Phase 2 Mid-range
Shed $1,100.00 -$                     Library N/A Phase 2 Mid-range
City Hall - roof over front door Karen getting est. -$                     Admin Phase 2 Mid-range AMLIP
Beach Landscaping/Signage/Road blocks -$                     Beach N/A Phase 2 Mid-range

Composting Quonset Replacement - structure unknown -$                     DRC N/A 1/2/2018 Phase 2
Mid-range: 
2019?

Refurbishing Old Quonset $15,000.00 -$                     DRC Phase 3
Mid-range: 
2020?

Preprocessing Storage - additional work? Phase 2 -$                     DRC Phase 2 Mid-range
Dry Hydrants & Alternative Water Sources - design -$                     GVFD 2/15/2018 Phase 1 2019?
Utility Pick-up Truck -$                     GVFD 2/15/2018 Mid-range
Heating Source Replacement -$                     Library 3/1/2018 Phase 2 Mid-range
City Hall & Fire Hall Energy Audit Repairs $9.00 -$                     -split- 3/1/2018 Phase 2 Mid-range

Grandpa's Farm Road Bridge & Culvert Roads Mid-range
USFWS and/or 

AKSSF
Driveway Relocation or River Bank Stabilization 20,000.00$                   -$                     Admin N/A Phase 2 Long-range AMLIP
City Hall front room - carpeting, painting, windows -$                     Admin 2/14/2018 Long-range
Old P.O./Preschool building refurbish -$                     Admin 2/20/2018 Long-range
Tree Planting/Earth work ($3,300) 3,300.00$                     -$                     DRC N/A 9/16/2016 9/16/2016 Long-range
Main Building Replacement before landfill closes -$                     DRC N/A will be part of plan to be submitted in July 2018 Long-range
Landfill Closure 4-8 years long-term -$                     DRC N/A will be part of plan to be submitted in July 2018 Long-range
Baler Purchase long-term -$                     DRC N/A will be part of plan to be submitted in July 2018 Long-range
Water Tender / Road Water Truck -$                     GVFD 2/15/2018 Long-range
Edraulic Extrication Equipment $35,000 GVFD 2/15/2018 Long-range AFG
Dry Hydrants & Alternative Water Sources - implementation -$                     GVFD N/A Phase 2 Long-range
911 System Upgrade -$                     GVFD Long-range
Library Expansion -$                     Library 3/1/2018 Long-range
Gravel Pit Expansion/New Location Lands Long-range
City Vehicle -$                     -split- 2/20/2018 Long-range

Total Capital Projects $1,059,454.85 337,122.40$        Other Possible Projects/Major Purchases in the Future:
CH copier

CAPSIS 2018 submission GVFD telehealth

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - see sub-projects - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

C:\Users\Admin\Documents\CoG TREASURER\CAPITAL PROJECTS\Capital Projects Spreadsheet.xlsx

12/5/2018

22 of 51



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Public Comment 
on Non-Agenda 

Items  

 
 

23 of 51



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Consent Agenda  

 
 

24 of 51



 

 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 
550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 

Anchorage, AK 99501 
Main: 907.269.0350

November 15, 2018 
 
City of Gustavus 
Attn: City Clerk 
Via email: clerk@gustavus-ak.gov 
   
Re: Notice of 2019/2020 Liquor License Renewal Application  
 
License Type: Package Store License Number: 4549 
Licensee: Snug Harbor LLC 
Doing Business As: Snug Harbor Liquor 

  
We have received a completed renewal application for the above listed license (see attached application 
documents) within your jurisdiction. This is the notice required under AS 04.11.480. 
 
A local governing body may protest the approval of an application(s) pursuant to AS 04.11.480 by 
furnishing the director and the applicant with a clear and concise written statement of reasons for the 
protest within 60 days of receipt of this notice, and by allowing the applicant a reasonable opportunity to 
defend the application before a meeting of the local governing body, as required by 3 AAC 304.145(d). If 
a protest is filed, the board will deny the application unless the board finds that the protest is arbitrary, 
capricious, and unreasonable.  
 
To protest the application referenced above, please submit your written protest within 60 days, and 
show proof of service upon the applicant and proof that the applicant has had a reasonable opportunity 
to defend the application before a meeting of the local governing body. 
 
  
Sincerely, 

 
Erika McConnell, Director 
amco.localgovernmentonly@alaska.gov  
 

25 of 51

mailto:clerk@gustavus-ak.gov
mailto:amco.localgovernmentonly@alaska.gov


26 of 51



27 of 51



28 of 51



29 of 51



30 of 51



31 of 51



32 of 51



CITY OF GUSTAVUS, ALASKA 
ORDINANCE FY19-11NCO 

 
AN ORDINANCE FOR THE CITY OF GUSTAVUS PROVIDING FOR THE AMENDMENT OF 

THE CITY HELD ACCOUNTS IN FISCAL YEAR 2019 
 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE GUSTAVUS CITY COUNCIL AS FOLLOWS: 
 

Section 1. Classification. This is a Non-Code Ordinance 
 
Section 2. For the Fiscal Year of 2019, the following City held account balance transfers are 

to be made for the reasons stated. 
 

Section 3.  For the current fiscal year, the budget and City held accounts are amended to 
reflect the changes as follows: 

 

Amounts 
CITY HELD ACCOUNTS  Account Balance Amended Balance Change 
 

CP-18-02 Wilson Rd. Drainage $     40,000.00 $               0.00     <$   40,000.00> 
 
CP-18-05 Pre-Processing Storage $     26,400.00 $               0.00     <$   26,400.00> 
 
CP-18-06 Storage Bins, Pallet Jack $     18,000.00 $               0.00     <$   18,000.00> 
 
CP-18-07 Household Haz. Waste Fac. $      59,450.00        $               0.00     <$   59,450.00> 
 
AMLIP Capital Improv Current* $      13,020.28 $     156,870.28      $  143,850.00 
These capital projects were funded through FY18-22NCO, per the Capital Improvement Plan approved by the City Council at the May 14, 2018 general 

meeting. The funds are being returned to the AMLIP account for better earnings until the projects are initiated. 
*Approximate, this is a dynamic value. 

 
 

Total Change in City Held Account Balances $ 0.00 
 

Section 4. The City held accounts are hereby amended as indicated. 
  
Section 5. Effective Date.  This ordinance becomes effective upon its adoption by the 

Gustavus City Council. 
 
DATE INTRODUCED: December 10, 2018 
DATE OF PUBLIC HEARING: January 14, 2019 

  
PASSED and APPROVED by the Gustavus City Council this 1__h day of ______, 2019. 
 

 
______________________________________        _______________________________________         
Calvin Casipit, Mayor     Attest: Phoebe Vanselow, City Treasurer 
 

_______________________________________ 
Attest: Karen Platt, City Clerk 

33 of 51



CITY OF GUSTAVUS, ALASKA 
ORDINANCE FY19-12NCO 

 
AN ORDINANCE FOR THE CITY OF GUSTAVUS PROVIDING FOR THE AMENDMENT OF 

THE CITY HELD ACCOUNTS IN FISCAL YEAR 2019 
 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE GUSTAVUS CITY COUNCIL AS FOLLOWS: 
 

Section 1. Classification. This is a Non-Code Ordinance 
 
Section 2. For the Fiscal Year of 2019, the following City held account balance transfers are 

to be made for the reasons stated. 
 

Section 3.  For the current fiscal year, the budget and City held accounts are amended to 
reflect the changes as follows: 

 

Amounts 
CITY HELD ACCOUNTS  Account Balance* Amended Balance Change 
 

FNBA First Investment Account $    751,211.22 $               0.00     <$ 751,211.22> 
 
AMLIP Reserve $                0.00 $     751,211.22      $  751,211.22 
The funds are being moved to a new AMLIP account for better earnings. The FNBA First Investment Account will be closed after the transfer. 
*Approximate, this is a dynamic value. 

 
 

Total Change in City Held Account Balances $ 0.00 
 

Section 4. The City held accounts are hereby amended as indicated. 
  
Section 5. Effective Date.  This ordinance becomes effective upon its adoption by the 

Gustavus City Council. 
 
DATE INTRODUCED: December 10, 2018 
DATE OF PUBLIC HEARING: January 14, 2019 

  
PASSED and APPROVED by the Gustavus City Council this 1__h day of ______, 2019. 
 

 
______________________________________        _______________________________________         
Calvin Casipit, Mayor     Attest: Phoebe Vanselow, City Treasurer 
 

_______________________________________ 
Attest: Karen Platt, City Clerk 

34 of 51



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Ordinance for 
Public Hearing  

 
 

35 of 51



CITY OF GUSTAVUS, ALASKA 
ORDINANCE FY19-09NCO 

 
AN ORDINANCE FOR THE CITY OF GUSTAVUS PROVIDING FOR THE AMENDMENT OF 

THE CITY HELD ACCOUNTS IN FISCAL YEAR 2019 
 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE GUSTAVUS CITY COUNCIL AS FOLLOWS: 
 

Section 1. Classification. This is a Non-Code Ordinance 
 

Section 2. In Fiscal Year 2019, the following City held account balance transfers to be made 
for reasons stated.  

 
Section 3.  The budget is amended to reflect the changed estimates as follows: 
  
       Amounts 
 
ACCOUNTS    Account Balance*    Amended balance Change 
     *Approximate, this is a dynamic value. 

 
APCM – Endowment Account $1,460,831.59 $ 1,418,479.59      <$ 42,352.00> 
2019 Endowment Funds for disbursement through grant application process, per motion in August 13, 2018 meeting. 

FNBA Endowment Fund  
 Checking account   $     38,600.57 $     80,952.57        $ 42,352.00 
2019 Endowment Fund Grant Checking account for disbursement 

 
 
Total Change in Account Balances  $ 0.00 
 

 
Section 4. The City Held accounts are hereby amended as indicated. 
  
Section 5. Effective Date.  This ordinance becomes effective upon its adoption by the 

Gustavus City Council. 
 

DATE INTRODUCED: November 19, 2018 
DATE OF PUBLIC HEARING: December 10, 2018 

  
PASSED and APPROVED by the Gustavus City Council this ______ day of ____________, 2018. 

 
 

______________________________________        _______________________________________         
Calvin Casipit, Mayor    Attest: Phoebe Vanselow, City Treasurer 
 

_______________________________________ 
Attest: Karen Platt, City Clerk 
 

36 of 51



CITY OF GUSTAVUS, ALASKA 
ORDINANCE FY19-10NCO 

 
AN ORDINANCE FOR THE CITY OF GUSTAVUS PROVIDING FOR THE AMENDMENT OF 

THE CITY HELD ACCOUNTS IN FISCAL YEAR 2019 
 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE GUSTAVUS CITY COUNCIL AS FOLLOWS: 
 

Section 1. Classification. This is a Non-Code Ordinance 
 
Section 2. For the Fiscal Year of 2019, the following City held account balance transfers are 

to be made for the reasons stated. 
 

Section 3.  For the current fiscal year, the budget and City held accounts are amended to 
reflect the changes as follows: 

 

Amounts 
CITY HELD ACCOUNTS  Account Balance Amended Balance Change 
 

CP17-02DRC $      2,193.23 $                0.00    <$     2,193.23> 
 
AMLIP Capital Improv Current $     13,020.28 $        15,213.51 $     2,193.23 
The project is complete and remaining funds are being returned to the AMLIP account for capital improvement project funding. It was originally funded 

by FY17-03NCO and FY19-04NCO and was previously named CP17-03DRC. 

 
 

Total Change in City Held Account Balances $ 0.00 
 

Section 4. The City held accounts are hereby amended as indicated. 
  
Section 5. Effective Date.  This ordinance becomes effective upon its adoption by the 

Gustavus City Council. 
 
DATE INTRODUCED: November 19, 2018 
DATE OF PUBLIC HEARING: December 10, 2018 

  
PASSED and APPROVED by the Gustavus City Council this ___th day of ____________, 2018. 
 

 
______________________________________        _______________________________________         
Calvin Casipit, Mayor     Attest: Phoebe Vanselow, City Treasurer 
 

_______________________________________ 
Attest: Karen Platt, City Clerk 

37 of 51



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Unfinished 
Business  

 
 

38 of 51



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

New Business  

 
 

39 of 51



40 of 51



41 of 51



42 of 51



43 of 51



44 of 51



CITY OF GUSTAVUS, ALASKA 
RESOLUTION CY18-32 

 
A RESOLUTION ADOPTING AN ALTERNATIVE ALLOCATION METHOD FOR THE FY19 

SHARED FISHERIES BUSINESS TAX PROGRAM AND CERTIFYING THAT THIS 
ALLOCATION METHOD FAIRLY REPRESENTS THE DISTRIBUTION OF SIGNIFICANT 

EFFECTS OF FISHERIES BUSINESS ACTIVITY IN FMA 17: NORTHERN SOUTHEAST AREA 
 

WHEREAS, AS 29.60.450 requires that for a municipality to participate in the FY19 Shared 
Fisheries Business Tax Program, the municipality must demonstrate to the Department of 
Commerce, Community, and Economic Development that the municipality suffered significant 
effects during calendar 2017 from fisheries business activities; and, 
 
WHEREAS, 3 AAC 134.060 provides for the allocation of available program funding to eligible 
municipalities located within fisheries management areas specified by the Department of 
Commerce, Community, and Economic Development; and, 
 
WHEREAS, 3 AAC 134.070 provides for the use, at the discretion of the Department of 
Commerce, Community, and Economic Development, of alternative allocation methods which 
may be used within fisheries management areas if all eligible municipalities within the area 
agree to use the method, and the method incorporates some measure of the relative significant 
effect of fisheries business activity on the respective municipalities in the area; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Gustavus City Council proposes to use an alternative allocation method for 
allocation of FY19 funding available within the FMA 17: Northern Southeast Area in agreement 
with all other municipalities in this area participating in the FY19 Shared Fisheries Business 
Tax Program; 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Gustavus City Council, by this resolution, 
certifies that the following alternative allocation method fairly represents the distribution of 
the significant effects during 2017 of fisheries business activity in FMA 17: Northern 
Southeast Area: 
 
All municipalities share equally 50% of allocation; all municipalities share remaining 
50% on a per capita basis. 
 
PASSED and APPROVED by a duly constituted quorum of the Gustavus City Council, this __th 
day of _______, 2018. 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
Calvin Casipit, Mayor 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
Attest: Karen Platt, City Clerk 
 
 

45 of 51



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

City Council 
Reports  

 
 

46 of 51



Mayor’s Report 12-10-2018 
 

October Elections 
Thanks to the Gustavus City Council for their confidence in electing me as Mayor.  Welcome to new 
Council members Erin Olson and Brittany Cannamore who were newly elected.  Thanks to all the 
volunteers and Karen and Phoebe who carried out the election and helped the Council to certify the 
election. 

I attended the first day of the newly elected officials training, the Alaska Conference of Mayors meeting 
and the Alaska Municipal League Conference the week of Nov. 12th.   We learned about the particulars 
of the “Wayfair” decision on internet sales taxes and the implications to municipal and the State of 
Alaska governments to pursue internet sales taxes.   Also discussed was PILT payments, State revenue 
sharing, and prospective organizations of the State legislature.  I also collected information helpful in 
designing, funding, and operating municipal water systems.   

Networking with other mayors from around the state was particularly valuable as well as informal 
meetings with state legislators and staffers.  

City Open House / Volunteer Appreciation 
On Nov. 3 a volunteer appreciation event and open house was held at city hall.  New council members 
were introduced and lots of delicious food and desserts were enjoyed by all.  Many thanks to all our 
volunteers, your help is important to the City and the citizens of Gustavus.   

Intertie Meeting 
A very successful meeting between the Park Service, APC, and the Council was held on Nov. 9.  Thanks to 
Senator Murkowski’s office for assisting in this effort.  Follow up letters and letters of thanks have been 
sent to participants.  

Miscellaneous 
Other meetings and activities associated with city business 

47 of 51



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

City Council 
Questions and 

Comments  

 
 

48 of 51



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Public Comment 
on Non-Agenda 

Items  

 
 

49 of 51



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Executive Session 

 
 

50 of 51



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Adjournment 

 
 

51 of 51




